
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 4:40 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Martin Friedman; UI Flynn, Patrick (pcflynn@uiwater.com); 'reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 

Bart Fletcher 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida 

PSC Clerk 03 (Correction of Pro-Formas).pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 120209-WS 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida' s Application for an increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, 

Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida 

c) Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

d) 2 pages 

e) Letter correcting Pro F ormas 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 

Attorneys Counselors 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

March 12, 2013 

E-FILED 

766 NORTii SUN DRIVE 
SUITE4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

RE: Docket No. 120209-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water 
and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.207 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On July 31, 2012 Utilities Inc. of Florida ("Company") filed its test year request letter, 
which was subsequently approved by the Chairman. The Company has discovered an error in 
the explanation of pro-forma plant additions and the correct pro-forma plant additions are set 
forth herein. I apologize for the oversight. 

Since the Company's last rate proceeding, the Company has made significant investments 
in plant and equipment in its water and wastewater systems, primarily replacement of capital 
assets such as pumps, motors, mains, service laterals, water meters, water treatment equipment, 
hydropneumatic tanks, and instrumentation and monitoring equipment. Within that same 
period of time, there have been no major changes in operational methods. 

The Company proposes to make the following major pro forma plant additions (with 
estimates in parenthesis): 

Seminole County: 
Park Ridge Water Main and Valve Replacement ($350,000) 
Park Ridge WTP Electrical Improvements ($ 80,000) 
Park Ridge Emergency Interconnect w/Sanford ($ 65,000) 
Ravenna Park Force Main Replacement ($ 70,000) 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
March 12, 2013 
Page 2 

Ravenna Park Reduction of l&I 
Ravenna Park WTP Electrical Improvements 
Phillips WTP Electrical Improvements 
Weathersfield WTP Electrical Improvements 
Weathersfield Valve Replacement 

Pasco County: 
Summertree Well 13 Hydro Tank Replacement 
Orangewood/Buena Vista TP Water Main Rplc 

Pinellas County: 
Lake Tarpon Water Main, Laterals & Meters 

Marion County: 
Crownwood Effluent Disposal 

The pro formas are non growth-related. 

($120,000) 
($100,000) 
($ 80,000) 
($ 50,000) 
($ 56,000) 

($ 50,000) 
($300,000) 

($300,000) 

($ 50,000) 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this request, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

_/~~~~ 
For the Firm 

MSF 

cc: Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation 
Steve Reilly, Esquire 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FuMERo, LLP 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 


